

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: March 8, 2017 7:39 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Rosemarie Leclair; Brian Hewson
Subject: Re: Sault Ste Marie

Okay we can cover your sections

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Mary Anne Aldred
 Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 7:31 AM
 To: Rosemarie Leclair; Lynne Anderson; Brian Hewson
 Subject: Fw: Sault Ste Marie

I have prep for the FN meeting at two thirty. Originally five then five thirty. That will knock we out for adjudicative committee in terms of the fair hydro deck Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
 Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 7:10 AM
 To: Mary Anne Aldred; 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS'; Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com; Bruce B. Campbell
 Cc: Neil Brodie; jordan.penic@ieso.ca
 Subject: Re: Sault Ste Marie

Good Morning:

DMO will share the news shortly, but FYI - Minister's Briefing on COO in the SOO will be advanced today to occur at 2.15-3.15pm.

Sorry for the disruption in your day this may cause.

And hope that folks who are attending in the SOO can still make it to the earlier timeslot briefing?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
 Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 4:48 AM
 To: Mary Anne Aldred; 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS'; Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com; Bruce B.

Campbell
Cc: Neil Brodie; jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Subject: Sault Ste Marie

Good Morning:

Not sure if all the information is flowing to you - we have a briefing for Minister this evening on Sault-Ste-Marie, where everything will be revealed - but in the interim, please find enclosed our itinerary for Friday.

Please let me know if you should have any further questions & thank you for attending!